I'M EMY WELTEN.

My name is Emy, I am 23 years old, and I would describe myself as a positive, curious, and hardworking person. Through my side jobs in the hospitality industry, I have already proven that I know how to get things done and that I am a good communicator. Furthermore, I am motivated and self-critical. In addition to the skills I have acquired at school and my internship. I enjoy keeping myself busy with the latest fashion trends and I like to be involved in social media.



EDUCATION

sept. 2020 - june 2024

Zuyd Hogeschool, Communication & multimedia design. Propedeuse achieved.

jan. 2023 - june 2023

Malmö University, exchange Interaction Design

sept. 2015 - june 2019

Technisch Instituut Sparrendal TSO-handel. Diploma in trade obtained.

sept. 2013 - june 2015

Sint Vincentius Lanaken, ASO ASO Modern Sciences.

EXPERIENCE

feb. 2019 - now

waitress, Filling station;

may 2021 - now

waitress, Brasserie de wissel;

sept. 2022 - jan. 2023

Internship graphic design, Hunkemöller;

2014 - 2016

Lijstenmakerij Lenssen, serving at exhibitions.

SKILLS & LANGUAGES

MS-Office, Adobe XD, Illustrator and InDesign:

I have a lot of experience with this and can handle it well;

photoshop, Photography and film skills:

I have a fair amount of experience with this and can handle it reasonably well;

Dutch, German and English: Good written and verbal fluency **French**: Command of the language both verbally and in writing.